
 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   November 15, 2022      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Canvassing the 

November 08, 2022, Special Election 
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to present, discuss and consider acceptance of the November 08, 
2022 Special Election votes by canvass. 
 
SEE LEON VALLEY 
 
Social – The electoral process enables residents of Leon Valley who are qualified voters to 
engage in the promotion and provision of a superior quality of life through the determination of 
its elected leadership. 
 
Economic – N/A 
 
Environmental – N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of this canvass of the votes from the qualified voters of the 
November 08, 2022 Leon Valley Special Election. 
 
 
  



 

 

 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 


